
From:                 Capps, Ryan [IGOV]
                         <ryan.capps@governor.iowa.gov> on behalf of Capps, Ryan [IGOV]
                         <Ryan.Capps@governor.iowa.gov> <ryan.capps@governor.iowa.gov>
To:                     Van Rees, Gloria [OCIO]
                         <gloria.vanrees@iowa.gov>
Cc:

Subject:             OCIO - Cares Funding

Gloria,

Joel and I are meeting with the Governor to discuss CARES funding this afternoon. We currently have
one funding request document from OCIO which I will attach in this email. Are there any other funding
request documents that Director Dunn has given the Governor? If there are, would you be able to send
me a PDF of them?

Thanks,

Ryan Capps | Constituent Services Liaison

Office of the Governor, State of Iowa

Gov. Kim Reynolds & Lt. Gov. Adam Gregg

515-725-3510 | ryan.capps@governor.iowa.gov

www.governor.iowa.gov

www.ltgovernor.iowa.gov

Date:                 Fri Oct 09 2020 11:05:15 CDT
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